#### **PRINCIPAL'S PAGE**

I, on behalf of college authority, welcome the students who prefer to get themselves admitted into West Goalpara College, Ambari. The college came into being in 1981 as the cumulative consequences of the noble initiatives and painstaking efforts collectively undertaken by a host of leading citizens and the general public of 38 Goalpara West Constituency. The college can now boast of a student enrolment of nearly 2500 and a faculty strength of nearly 75 and a alumni of several thousand students well established in different fields.

The college has two streams i.e. Arts and Science, up to Degree level with Major in all subjects. The college has Boys' and Girls' hostel separately. There is a magnificent library in the college where more than 17000 books of various subjects are available.

The college has two study centre namely KKHSOU (Krishna Kanta Handique State Open University) and GUIDOL (Guwahati University Institution of Distance and Open Learning) under Guwahati University. The main purpose of these universities is to promote education among the downtrodden and the backward sections of the society through open and distance learning at minimum and affordable fees. The study centr3es offer various courses up to master degree level.

The present infra-structures of the college comprises spacious classrooms, well equipped library and laboratories, hostel provisions, play ground for sports and many more support services. Besides the academic pursuit the college encourages and promote departmental seminars, workshops, study tours and NSS and Scout and Guide programme.

This is true that without the co-operation of Governing Body, Teaching and Non teaching staff, the students as well as well- wishers and benevolent public, it is not possible for us to achieve the best for the overall development of the college.

It is our vision that West Goalpara College shall be at par in academic excellence with national standard which can be translated into practice with full co-operation of our students and learned teachers.

The success of any mission depends on the collective efforts, co-operation and concerted action of all stakeholders.

It is my earnest appeal to all to come forward and help us in achieving our goal. Let us join hands to make our college one of the institution and to make the dream of the founding fathers a reality.

**Abdul Wahhab Miah** Principal i/c West Goalpara College

# **CONTENTS**

#### CHAPTER I

- Status of Goalpara District
- Location
- Important Features
- About the College
- The College Emblem
- College at a glance
- Mission & Vision
- Motto

### CHAPTER II

- Admission Procedure
- Medium of Instruction

### **CHAPTER III**

Courses and Programmes

### **CHAPTER IV**

- Teaching Methodology
- Academic Calendar
- Attendance
- Rules regarding Internal & Final Examination
- Students' Union
- College Magazine
- Library
- Discipline
- Hostel Accommodation
- Daycare Centre
- Medical Health Care Centre
- Computer Laboratory
- Remedial / Tutorial Classes
- Scholarship
- Incentives
- Study Tour
- Other Facilities
- Organizations and Associations

#### **CHAPTER V**

- College Governing Body
- Teaching & Non-teaching Staff
- Students' Union
- Various Committee & Office Bearer
- Important Note

### **CHAPTER VI**

SWOT (Stand, Weakness, Opportunities and Threat)

## **GOALPARA DISTRICT : AT A GLANCE** :

The present, Goalpara District was created in the year 1983 with two sub-divisions viz. Goalpara and North Salmara, carving out from erstwhile Goalpara district (H.Q.Dhubri) consisting of Dhubri, Kokrajhar, Bongaigaon and Goalpara. However, the same was again reconstituted in the year 1989 with only Sadar subdivision of Goalpara. At present the jurisdiction of Goalpara district covers the area entirely on the south bank of river Brahmaputra. The district covers an area of 1,911 Sq.km and is bounded by West and East Garo Hill districts of the state of Maghalaya to the south and Kamrup district to the East, Dhubri district to the West and mighty river Brahmaputra all along the North. The district have five Revenue Circles like – (1) Lakhipur, (2) Balijana (3) Dudhnoi (4) Matia (5) Rangjuli. There are eleven Police stations – Goalpara PS, Lakhipur PS, Baguan PS, Agia PS, Krishnai PS, Dudhnoi PS, Rangjuli PS, Dhupdhara PS, Mornai PS, Matia PS and Pancharatna River PS as well as eight Community Development Blocks - Jaleswar, Lakhipur, Kharmuza, Balijana, Krishnai, Kochdhowa, Rangjuli and Matia in Goalpara. 81 Goan Panchayats, 8 Anchalik Panchayats . There are two notified towns and 3 revenue towns in the district.

### **LOCATION**:

The present Goalpara district is located between latitudes 25.53 and 26.30 degree North and longitudes 91.05 degree East.

#### **Provincialised Colleges**

- 1. Goalpara College
- 2. Habraghat Mahavidyalaya
- 3. Dudhnoi College
- 4. Bikali College
- 5. Dolgoma Anchalik College
- 6. West Goalpara College
- 7. Lakhipur College
- 8. Topoban College, Jaleswar
- 9. PDUAM, Amjonga

### ABOUT OUR COLLEGE :

No religion is greater than service. Teaching and learning is not only for the sake of livelihood but also for the welfare of society, that relates 'serving humanity is serving God'-that is the basic philosophy of education. Over the 35 years West Goalpara College has been facilitating higher education over 70 thousand students since 1981, the establishment of the college. Students quench thirst of knowledge to use in their lives, the kind of education imparted in our institution lasts forever which is deep rooted in encouraging our students to be self-reliant livelihood, inquisitive knowledge hunt, positive productive in work and in mindset tolerant in attitude. The education that we impart gives the students enormous scope for independent thinking and faces the different challenges they confront in the society. We try to impart knowledge having relevance to character and personality building, discipline and co-existence, empowerment for standing on own footing and realities in practical life. Hence, we infuse the spirit of inquisitiveness into the minds of young students to stand in a better position when confronted with crisis. We not only empower the students but see that their inherent strength is tapped and nurtured and enriched to sustain them forever. We insist on the facilities to involve beyond teaching in impact research undertaken with the available resources; we also strive to emphasize in extension of research output for the benefit of the society. We groom the students to cope up with global learning, high thinking and motivate them to work together for the good of the society. We make tireless efforts to build up capacity of our students to become responsible citizens in the making of modern India.

#### **THE COLLEGE EMBLEM :**

Symbolized the bacon of light to remove darkness from the earth scattering a sweet aspiration and ignited knowledge, brightness, discipline and excellence.

### **COLLEGE AT A GLANCE :**

1.	Name of College	:	West Goalpara College.
2.	Location	:	Situated at Ambari at a distance of 25 KM West from Goalpara
			Town and on the South bank of river Brahmaputra.
3.	Postal Address	:	P.OBalarbhita, P.S Baguan, Pin-783129, Dist- Goalpara,
			Assam, India.
4.	Date of establishmer	nt:	21 <sup>st</sup> August, 1981.
5.	Category of College	:	Provincialised.
6.	Nature of affiliation	:	Permanent
7.	University affiliated	:	Gauhati University, AHSEC, Assam and KKHSOU
8.	Financial category	:	Govt. of Assam and University Grants Commission.
9.	Course offered	:	+2 Years H.S. (Arts & Science) &, TDC Semester Courses
			( Arts & Science )
10.	UGC recognition	:	Inclusion 2( F ) & 12B.
11.	NAAC Accredited	:	B <sup>(+)</sup> Grade in 2016 (Cycle-II)

## **MISSION AND VISION:**

Our mission is to facilitate comprehensive and integrated development of individuals for an effective function as social beings be honesty, integrity and civilized discourse and behaviors. Throw light on hitter to neglected section of women community and translated the dream of women's education into reality in the part of our country and our vision is to become a centre of excellence of learning.

### MOTTO :

Discipline, Excellence, Hard work, and service. We offer education to our students to overcome many challenges.

- 1. Think independently, 2. Write independently,
- 3. Speak independently, 4. Live independently (Self dependent)

To face the challenges in the life to serve not only his / her family but also whole Nation / Mankind. We also emphasize on purposeful education based on four pillars of learning.

- 1. Learning to know;
- 2. Learning to do;
- 3. Learning to live together and
- 4. Learning to be.

## CHAPTER – II

#### 1. ADMISSION PROCEDURE :

Applications for admission into various courses of study for the academic session 2017-18 to the College should be submitted in the prescribe form and prospectus obtaining from the college office on payment. The prospectus and application forms for admission into the Higher Secondary and Degree Courses are issued after the declaration of the result of HSLC/AHM and AHSEC and TDC Examinations respectively. Admission into any course is strictly done on the basis of merit. The college provides the reservation facilities for SC/ST/OBC/MOBC, especially able and the candidates having talent co-curricular activities. Besides, the college has already announced the admission procedure through college website <u>www.westgoalparacollege.in</u> in details as notification.

#### NOTICE

It is for general information that the Admission Form for admission into respective classes for the session 2017 – 18 is hereby uploaded in the college website: <u>www.westgoalparacollege.in</u> and students can download it from the college website and filled up forms be submitted in the college before specified in the college admission announcement notice.

### Course of study :-

H. S. 1<sup>st</sup> Year – Arts & Science H. S. 2<sup>nd</sup> Year – Arts & Science TDC 1<sup>st</sup> Year – (1<sup>st</sup> Semester) General & Major TDC 1<sup>st</sup> Year – (1<sup>st</sup> Semester) General & Major TDC 2<sup>nd</sup> Year – (3<sup>rd</sup> Semester) – Arts & Science TDC 3<sup>rd</sup> Year – (5<sup>th</sup> Semester) – Arts.

Subjects :-

Arts in H. S. –	English, MIL (Assamese & Bengali) / Alternative English, Political
	Science, Economics, History, Education, Logic & Philosophy, Geography
	Arabic, Advance Assamese and Mathematics, Environmental Studies.
Science in H. S. –	English, MIL (Assamese & Bengali) / Alternative, Physics, Chemistry,
	Biology, Computer Application and Mathematics, Geography, Economics.

- B. A. (Pass) English & MIL (Both Compulsory), Political Science, Economics, History, Education, Logic & Philosophy, Geography, Arabic, Advance Assamese and Mathematics, Environmental Studies (Third & Fourth Sem.)
  - (Major) English, Assamese, Political Science, Economics, History, Education, Logic & Philosophy, Geography, Arabic and Mathematics.
- B. Sc. (Pass) Functional English, Physics, Chemistry, Zoology, Botany and Mathematics.

(Major) - Chemistry, Zoology, Botany, Physics and Mathematics.

## **ADMISSION ANNOUNCEMENT - SESSION 2020-21**

Admissions of various classes for the session 2020-21 is notified stated as :

Classes	Admission form Issue Date	Last date of submission of form	Date of Admission
H S 1 <sup>st</sup> Year ARTS			
H S 1 <sup>st</sup> Year SCIENCE			
TDC 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester ARTS			
TDC 1 <sup>st</sup> Semester SCIENCE			
H S 2 <sup>nd</sup> Year ARTS			
H S 2 <sup>nd</sup> Year SCIENCE			
TDC 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester ARTS			
TDC 2 <sup>nd</sup> Semester SCIENCE			
TDC 3 <sup>rd</sup> Semester ARTS			
TDC 3 <sup>rd</sup> Semester SCIENCE			

- NB:
  - > Admission forms and prospectus are available in the college website.
  - > No Admission Form will be received after the last date of submission.
  - > Admission will be strictly on merit.

- > Seats in Major subjects are limited.
- Free Admission to all students in Arts stream for the session 2020-2021 will be one as per Govt. notification.

# 2. Medium of Instruction :

The medium of instruction is either Assamese or English in both general and major subjects.

#### FEES TO BE PAID FOR HOSTEL ADMISSION

Boys Hostel: Total Rs. 2000.00 Girls' Hostel: Total Rs. 3000.00

#### UNIFORM OF COLLEGE

The prescribed uniform pattern for all students of the college

- A. Boys Cream colour shirt & deep coffee colour pant with college badge is compulsory.
  - B. Girls Cream color Kamij & deep Coffee color Salwar / Boarder deep Coffee color Sharee with body cream color
    Deep Coffee color blouse and college badge is compulsory.

# CHAPTER - III

## **COURSES AND PROGRAMMES**

The College offers following courses of studies:

- i. Two years Higher Secondary in ARTS & SCIENCE
- ii. Three years degree Course (TDC) in ARTS & SCIENCE (Pass & Major)
- iii. Two years BPP Course and Three years BA Course (semester basis) under KKHSOU
- iv. Two year D.El.Ed (TET Teachers/ Teachers) training course under KKHSOU.
- v. Diploma (under UGC) Weaving , Cutting & Tailoring (3 months)
- vi. HS Level Certificate Course under AHSCE (State Open School) under KKHSOU.
- vii. CCA (Six months ) Certificate Course under KKHSOU under KKHSOU.
- viii. P.G. in English, Assamese, Eco, Pol. Science, History, Education and Mathematics.

#### **TWO YEARS HIGHER SECONDARY COURSE (ARTS & SCIENCE)**

#### **1 Schedule**

Two Year Higher Secondary Courses will be two years covering TWO CALENDAR year (FIRST & SECOND)

Α.	First Year	1 <sup>st</sup> June to 30 <sup>th</sup> April
В.	Second Year	1 <sup>st</sup> May to 28 <sup>th</sup> February
C.	First, Third and Fifth Semester (Including Examination)	June/August 1 <sup>st</sup> to December 31 <sup>st</sup>
D.	Sessional Examination	October / November

Ε.	Second, Fourth & Sixth Semester (Including Examination)	January 1 <sup>st</sup> to 30 <sup>th</sup> June
F.	Sessional Examination	March/April
G. H.	Semester break Unit Test of H. S Classes (Arts & Science)	July 1 <sup>st</sup> to July 31 <sup>st</sup> . November/December

#### 2. COURSES OF STUDY Under AHSEC

<u>Course</u>	<b>Duration</b>	<u>Seat</u>	<b>Eligibility</b>
HS ( Arts )	2 Years	300	HSLC/AHM
HS ( Science )	2 Years	120	HSLC/AHM
HS ( open School )	1 Years	120	HSLC/ HS ( F)
<u>Under Gauhati</u>	<u>University</u>		
BA ( Pass & Major )	3 years	350	HS/ 10 + 2
B.Sc ( Pass & Major	) 3 Years	120	HS / 10 + 2

## Under Krishna Kanta Handique State Open University

BA	3 Years	150	BPP / HS
PG (Ass, Edu & P.Sc)	2 Years	120 / 120	B.A.
HS (Open School)	1 Years	120	HSLC/HS (F)

## **COURSE OFFERED :**

- A. HS (Arts & Science):
  - **1.** Environmental Science is compulsory for HS First Year
  - 2. In admission a student will have to opt for a Modern Indian Language (MIL ) or Alt. English .
  - 3. A student can select maximum four subjects from the following, three of them are compulsory and one is additional
  - For ARTS : i.Political Science, ii. Education, iii. Economics, iv. History, v. Arabic, vi. Geography, vii. Mathematics, viii. Logic & Philosophy, ix. Introductory Computer Science.

For SCIENCE : i. Physics, ii. Chemistry, iii. Botany, iv. Zoology v. Mathematics.

## B. TDC: BA / B.Sc (Semester)

CBCS COURSE IS INTRODUCED UNDER GU W.E.F. From 2019-2020 Session

Major Course : I. BA - (Seats are limited) The College offers major course in the following subjects : Assamese (ASL), English (ESL), Political Science, Economics, Education, Economics, History, Arabic, Mathematics, Geography and Philosophy.

II. B.SC – (20 Nos of Seats in each Deptt.) Chemistry, Botany, Zoology, Physics, and Mathematics. General Course: The college offers general course in the following subjects:

BA – ( General )

English, MIL (Assamese & Bengali), Political Science, Economics, Education, History, Arabic, Mathematics, Geography, Philosophy.

B.Sc - ( General ) Functional English, Physics, Chemistry, Botany, Zoology, and Mathematics.

In the case of MIL / Alt English students offering Major in language will have to take one more subject as Elective.

## **BA and PG COURSE UNDER KK HANDIQUE STATE OPEN UNIVERSITY**

The very purpose of this study centre is to promote education to reach the un-reach through the Open and distance Learning System. The study centre offers the following courses:

- 1. BA Three years Course on semester basis.
- 2. D. EL.Ed Two years Course for TET teachers.
- 3. CCA (Six months) Certificate Course under KKHSOU
- 4. Post Graduate (PG) Two Years Course on Semester basis in the subject of Assamese, Education, Political Science.

GUIDOL under Guwahati University The following subjects are permitted for pursuing PG in our GUIDOL study centre. English, Assamese, Economics, Pol. Science, History, Education and Mathematics.

# CHAPTER - IV

## **TEACHING METHODOLOGY**

The College authority believes that mere theoretical knowledge in subjects is not sufficient for

students, so they place equal importance on experimental learning. As per the NAAC guideline, assurance of quality in courses, the following methodology is adopted:

- 1. Lectures.
- 2. Group Discussions and holding Seminar Deptt. Wise.
- 3. Live Projectors.
- 4. Monthly Assignments.
- 5. Modern Teaching aids including Computer, Laser Projector and Over Head Projector are used.
- 6. Interaction and preparation for methodology for projects among the students.
- 7. Learning/ Teaching methodologies are encouraged.
- 8. Providing Digital Smart Board in Semester Classes.
- 9. Audio Visual Conference Room for counseling and etc.

- 10. Seasonal Tests for encouraging and upliftments of Student career under Gauhati University Regulation.
- 11. Spot evaluation process introduced in the college campus.

#### **ACADEMIC CALENDER**

The college follows its Academic Calendar for different courses and students have to attend classes, Sessional Tests, Seminars, Lectures, Workshops, organized by the college and respective Deptts

### **ATTENDANCE**

- A. Every student shall have to attend minimum 75% of classes in each subject to be eligible to appear in the final examination. No claim shall be entertained in this regard and student may be Noncollegiate or Dis-collegiate due to lack of percentage in attendance.
- B. As per UGC guideline, attendance in seminar, group discussion and home assignment organized by the departments in time of course is compulsory for undergoing TDC semester course.
- C. Sessional test is compulsory for undergraduate students of semester system. His / her secured marks in test will be added in concerned semester examination.

#### **RULES REGARDING INTERNAL and FINAL EXAMINATION :**

Sessional tests will be held in college as per Academic Calendar for each odd and even semester. Unit tests for HS classes for improving overall performances of the students will be held. The sessional tests will be conducted by the department concerned. Students securing marks in subjects concerned will be added in aggregate on the basis of seasonal test, seminar, group discussion and home assignments.

Semester Examinations are conducted by the Gauhati University HS Final Examination be conducted by the AHSEC. Result will be declared by the concerned authorities in time.

#### **STUDENTS' UNION**

The office bearer of Students Union is democratically formed every year as per provision of UGC guidelines. Every students of the college is a member of the union. The Election for Students Union will be held in scheduled time. Separate Union Office is in the College Campus.

#### **COLLEGE MAGAZINE**

The college magazine is published annually. The magazine gives opportunity to students to express their creativity in fields of literature.

#### KRISHNA KANTA HANDIQUE CENTRAL LIBRARY

The college has a rich library containing course text books, reference books for the students with internet provision. Book Bank is also provided for meritorious students. Apart from books the college

subscribes a number of journals, periodicals, news papers etc. Well equipped reading rooms for teachers and students are available. Students can have accesses to the Library. Books are issued only against the Library card holders. Library Caution Money Rs. 50 has to be paid for Registration in Library. Library remains open from 10.30 am to 4.30 pm in all working days.

#### The Central Library of the college accessed

- Replaced SOUL 2.0 Library software 'KOHA" the latest Tech Library Software installed.
- OPAC facility accessed.
- World e-library 30000000 + titles.
- ✤ E-library 1,25,000 + titles.
- Shodhanganga 99,995 + Thesis.
- NLIST all the faculty members under INFLIBNET
- Digital Repository software installed
- Content Management Software
- Collection of 37 Nos. of Manuscripts known and unknown.
- ✤ 12 Nos. of Journals in different categories.
- Library Books: Text Books : 17,224
  - Reference Books : 3100
- Magazine and Daily Newspaper provided.
- Internet facilities provided.
- Reading room facilities to the Stakeholders.
- Qualified staff has been engaged.
- Library Strictly followed.
- ✤ HD CCTV Camera installed.
- Photographs of eminent personalities are installed.

### **DISCIPLINE**

The college pursues the ideals of training, quest of knowledge and healthy life. It lays great emphasis on Mental and Physical Discipline and it is expected the students will strictly abide by the rules and disciplines inside and outside the classroom. Every student will have to behave properly and maintain discipline in College Campus. Students should not indulge in ragging, teasing or intimidating, Drugs-addiction, alcoholism and any other activity involving moral turpitude or criminal activity etc.

## **HOSTEL ACCOMODATION**

The college has full-flagged Boys' and Girls' Hostels. Application for admission into Boys' and Girls' Hostels is required for admission..

## **DAY CARE CENTRE**

Day Care Centre is available in the college campus.

## **MEDICAL HEALTH CARE CENTRE**

Health Care Centre is available in the campus. Regular Health check-up for students and staff by experienced Doctors for Govt. Health Services.

### **COMPUTER LABORATORY**

The college has well equipped Computer Lab consisting of 22 Nos. of Computers with Internet and networking facilities. It provides an ample opportunity to the students to gain hand on computer applications and efficiency in working with computer.

### **REMEDIAL / TUTORIAL CLASSES**

The college authority arranges the remedial / tutorial classes for weaker students in different subjects for undergoing TDC courses under UGC grants.

## **SCHOLARSHIPS**

Students belonging to SC, ST, OBC and MOBC communities of different courses are offered Scholarships from the Govt. of Assam. Minority scholarships are awarded through its Director of Char Area Development. The UGC sponsored a good number of scholarships for undergoing meritorious students of TDC Courses from BPL and non-creamy layer.

### **INCENTIVES**

- 1. Bus fare for undergoing regular students of Degree Courses about a distance 14Km apart from the college is admissible.
- 2. Free hostel facility for outsiders will be provided for undergoing students of Degree Courses.
- 3. Disable students for undergoing Degree Courses be provided all facilities as required.
- 4. Self-employment granted course for ladies and girls is running under UGC grants.

## **STUDY TOUR**

All regular students undergoing TDC Semester Courses are entitled to avail study tour during their period of study under UGC grants and Departmental concern.

## **OTHER FACILITIES**

- 1 Career Guidance and Counseling Cell.
- 2 Extension Education Centre.
- 3 Canteen facilities.
- 4 Co Curricular Development.

- 5 Scout Guide & NCC to be opened.
- 6 Sports facilities for all in the campus.

### **ORGANISATION AND ASSOCIATION**

The College is a member of the following organization and association:

- 1. Assam Science Society
- 2. Writers Club
- 3. Assam Sahitya Sabha

### **CHAPTER - V**

### **COLLEGE GOVERNING BODY :**

1.	Sri Gopal Pandey, M.A.	President
2.	Abdul Wahhab Miah, M.A.	Principal i/c
3.	Alhaj Abdur Rashid Mondal, MLA	Member
4.	Dr. Abu Al Kashem, M.Sc.	Member
5.	Dr. Ratan Bhattayacharya	Member
6.	Nazarul Islam, BA	Donor Member
7.	Anisul Ambia	Member
8.	Abdul Jalil Khan	Member
9.	Mehbuba Parbin	Member
10.	Abdus Sobur Ahmed, M.A.	Member
11.	Bipul Chackraborty, M.Sc.	Member
12.	Abu Bakkar Siddique, BA	Member

## **TEACHING STAFF FACULTY-WISE**

Principal i/c - Abdul Wahhab Miah, MA (Double)

#### **Deptt. of Political Science :**

- 1. Jalal Uddin Ahmed, M.A.- Associate Professor & HoD
- 2. Shahjahan Ali Sk, M.A.- Assistant Professor
- 3. Hafizur Rahman, M.A. M.Phil Assistant Professor (Non-Sanctioned)

#### Deptt. of Assamese :

- 1. Abdus Sabur Ahmed, M.A. Associate Professor & HoD
- 2. Dr. Kanta Chakraborty, M.A., PhD- Assistant Professor
- 3. Dr. Rina Rani Das, M.A Associate Professor

- 4. Mrs. Nitamoni Nath, MA Assistant Professor
- 5. Miss. Asma Yasmin, M.A., SLET -Assistant Professor (Non-Sanctioned)

#### Deptt. of History :

- 1. Khodeja Khatoon, M.A Associate Professor & HoD
- 2. Dalimon Nessa, M.A Lecturer
- 3. Jaheda Khatun, M.A (Double) Associate Professor

#### Deptt. of Arabic :

- 1. Shoriful Islam, M.A Associate Professor & HoD
- 2. Dr. Abdul Motin Khandakar, M.A Associate Professor
- 3. Shohida Khatun, M.A Associate Professor

#### **Deptt. of Education :**

- 1. Abdul Wahab Miah, M.A.(Psy), M.A.(Edu) Associate Professor & HoD
- 2. Zakir Hussain Khan, M.A Associate Professor
- 3. Dr. Abdus Salam, M.A , M.Phil Associate Professor
- 4. Anowar Hussain Talukdar, M.A, M.Phil Assistant Professor (Non-Sanctioned)

#### **Deptt. of Mathematics :**

- 1. Ruhul Amin, M.Sc. Associate Professor & HoD
- 2. Bipul Chakraborty, M.Sc- Associate Professor
- 3. Ekramul Islam, M. Sc- Associate Professor
- 5. Dr. Nowshad Ali, M.Sc, PhD- Assistant Professor (Non-Sanctioned)

#### Deptt. of English :

- 1. Hafizur Rahman Khan, M.A Associate Professor & HoD
- 2. Mofidul Islam, M.A., M. Phil Assistant Professor
- 3. Musharraf Hussain, M.A., M. Phil Assistant Professor (Non-Sanctioned)

#### **Deptt. of Economics :**

- 1. Abul Kashem Pramanik, M.A., M. Phil, LLB- Associate Professor & HoD
- 2. Hafizur Rahman Mollik, M.A Associate Professor
- 3. Pradip Saikia, M.A Associate Professor
- 4. Minhaj Uddin Ahmed, M.A, M. Phil Assistant Professor (Non-Sanctioned)

#### Deptt. of Geography :

- 1. Abdul Latif Mollah, M.A, M. Phil Assistant Professor & HoD
- 2. Mrs. Jamini Devi, M.A, M. Phil Assistant Professor
- 3. Gagan Ch. Nath, M.A, M. Phil Assistant Professor

### Deptt. of Philosophy :

- 1. Shahjalal Bhuyan, M.A., L.L.B., M. Phil Assistant Professor & HoD (Non-Sanctioned)
- 2. Mofiz Uddin Ahmed, M.A. Assistant Professor (Non-Sanctioned)

#### Deptt. of Physics :

- 1. Haydar Hussain Mollah, M. Sc, Assistant Professor & HoD
- 2. Nozrul Islam, M.Sc., Assistant Professor

#### **Deptt. of Chemistry :**

- 1. Mustafizur Rahman, M.Sc., Assistant Professor& HoD
- 2. Dr. Dewan Shahidur Rahman, M.Sc., PhD., NET, SLET Assistant Professor

#### Deptt. of Botany :

- 1. Shibani Das, M.Sc., NET- Assistant Professor & HoD
- 2. Evlina Begum, M.Sc Assistant Professor

#### Deptt. of Zoology :

- 1. Dr. Mofidul Islam, M. Sc, B.Ed, Ph.D Assistant Professor & HoD
- 2. Suchitra Das, M.Sc. Assistant Professor
- 3. Myrul Islam, M.Sc. Assistant Professor

#### Deptt. of Library :

- 1. Asia Khatun, M.A., M. Lib i/c Librarian
- 2. Mrs. Sahera Khatun, B.A. Lib.Asstt.
- 3. Mrs. Kabita Devi- Lib. Assistant
- 4. Habibar Rahman Bearer

#### Ministrial Staff :

- 1. Abu Bakker Siddique, B.A.- UD Assistant
- 2. Sahab Uddin L.D. Assistant (Acctt.)
- 3. Arfan Ali Mollah L.D. Assistant
- 4. Sofior Rahman L.D. Assistant
- 5. Bhaskar Das, B.A. PGDCA Junior Assistant
- 6. Nur Amin Mollah, B.A. Junior Account Assistant
- 7. Anowar Hussain, B.A Office Assistant in KKHSOU
- 8. Jahanur Alom, B.A. Lab. Assistant

### **Office Bearer :**

1. Rostom Ali - Grade-IV

- 2. Nazmul Haque Grade-IV
- 3. Abu Hayet Grade-IV
- 4. Rupchan Ali Bearer (Education)
- 5. Shahjahan Ali Bearer( Geography )
- 6. Abdul Barek Grade-IV
- 7. Monowara Khatun Attendant ( Girls' Common Room )
- 8. Jelal Uddin Night Guard
- 9. Nayat Rabha Bearer (Science)
- 10. Hafizur Rahman Bearer (Science)
- 11. Bupul Hussain Bearer (Science)
- 12. Tariqul Islam- Bearer (Science)
- 13. Mohibul Islam Jotder- Bearer (Science)
- 14. Mrs. Sukjan Nessa Bearer (Girls Hostel)
- 15. Mrs. Kiran Devi Bearer (Science)

## West Goalpara College Student's Union 2019-2020

## **Portfolios**

#### President, Vice-President General Secretary Asst. General Secretary Major Games Secretary Minor Games Secretary Cultural Secretary Magazine Secretary Social Service Secretary Debate & Symposium Secy. Boys' Common Room Secy. Girls' Common Room Secy.

Name Shoriful Islam Asha Parbin Sanidul Islam Wasim Akram Shoriful Islam Sofiqul Islam Abul Kalam Azad Arifa Ahmed Monju Khatun Roshidul Islam Rashidul Islam Dil Nasrin

## VARIOUS COMMITTEES AND OFFICE BEARERS

-			
	1.	Governing Body, West Goalpara College	- Principal
	2.	Grievances and Redressed Cell	- Prof. Shahjahan Ali Sk, MA
	3.	Steering Committee	- Prof. A.K.Pramanik , MA, MPhil, LLB
	4.	Internal Quality Assurance Cell	- Prof. Shoriful Islam, MA
	5.	Career Guidance and Counseling Cell	- Prof. Jalal Uddin Ahmed, MA
	6.	Extension Education Cell	- Prof.
	7.	Library Sub –Committee	- Prof.
	8.	Examination Committee	- Prof.
	9.	NSS Cell	- Prof. Mofiz Uddin Ahmed , MA

10. Admission Committee	- Prof. A.K. Pramanik, MA, M.Phil. LLB
11. Parent Teacher Association	- Prof. H. R. Khan, M.A
12. Alumni Sub-Committee	- Prof Musharraf Hussain, M.A
13. Health Care Sub-Committee	- Prof.
14. Girls Hostel Sub-Committee	- Prof. Khodeza Khatoon, MA
15. Boys Hostel Sub-Committee	- Prof. A. Motin Khandakar, MA
16. Red Ribbon Club	-Prof. A. Sobur Ahmed, MA
17. Scout and guide	-Prof. Jaheda Khatun, MA
18. KKHSOU Study Centre	- Prof. Jalal Uddin Ahmed, MA.
19. GUIDOL Study Centre	- Prof. H.R. Khan, MA
20. Research Sub Committee	- Dr. Abdus Salam, MA, PhD

## VARIOUS COMMITTES and CELLS:

Principal is the Chair Person of all the committees and cells.

## **Steering Committee:**

Prof. Abdul Wahab Miah	-Chairman
Prof. Abdul Kashem Pramanik	-Co-ordinator
Prof. Shoriful Islam	-Member
Prof. Jalal Uddin Ahmed	-Member
Prof. Khodeza Khatoon	-Member
Prof. Abdus Sobur Ahmed	-Member
Prof. Hafizur Rahman Khan	-Member
Prof. Ruhul Amin	-Member
Prof. Abdul Latif Mollah	-Member

# > Examination Committee :

1. Prof. Abdus Sobur Ahmed -	Co-ordinator
2. Prof. Jalal Uddin Ahmed -	Member
3. Prof. A K Pramanik -	Member
4. Prof. Jaheda Khatun -	Member
5. Prof. Minhaz Uddin Ahmed-	Member

# > Library Committee :

1. Prof. Abul Kashem Pramanik	-	<b>Co-ordinator</b>
2. Prof. Bipul Chakraborty	-	Member
3. Prof. Shoriful Islam	-	Member
4. Prof. (Dr) Kanta Chakraborty	-	Member

5.	Ashiya	Khatun,	i/c Librarian	-	Member

### > Admission Committee :

Prof. A.K.Pramanik	-	<b>Co-ordinator</b>
Prof. H. R. Khan	-	Member
Prof. Shoriful Islam	-	Member
Prof. Jamini Devi	-	Member
Prof. Myrul Islam	-	Member

## > Planning Board :

Prof. Khodeza Khatoon	-	Member
Prof. Jaheda Khatun	-	Member
Prof. Shoriful Islam	-	Member
Shahabuddin LDA	-	Member

## > Academic Committee :

Dr. Ruhul Amin	-	Co-ordinator
Prof. Jalal Uddin Ahmed	-	Member
Dr. Abdus Salam	-	Member
Prof. Abdul kashem Pramanik	-	Member
Prof. Pradip Saikia	-	Member

## > Anti-Sexual Harassment Committee :

Dr. Rina Rani Das	-	Co-ordinator
Prof. Abdul Latif Mollah	-	Member
Prof. Shohida Khatun	-	Member
Prof. Dalimon Nessa	-	Member
Prof. Shibani Das	-	Member

## > Disciplanary Action Committee :

Prof. Jalal Uddin Ahmed	-	Co-ordinator
Prof. Abdul Latif Mollah	-	Member
Prof. Abdul Kashem Pramanik	-	Member
Prof. Abdus Sobur Ahmed	-	Member
Prof. Jaheda Khatun	-	Member

# > Girls' Hostel Committe :

Prof. Khodeza Khatoon	-	Co-ordinator
Prof. Rina Rani Das	-	Member
Prof. Suchitra Das	-	Member
Prof. Shibani Das	-	Member

# > Boys' Hostel Committee :

Prof. Abdul Motin Khandakar	-	Co-ordinator
Prof. Jaheda Khatun	-	Member
Prof. H.H.Mollah	-	Member
Nur Amin Mollah	-	Member

## > Canteen Committe :

Prof. Hafizur Rahman Khan	-	Co-ordinator
Prof. Abdus Sobur Ahmed	-	Member
Prof. (Dr.) Kanta Chakraborty	-	Member

## > Health Care Committe :

Prof. Hafizur Rahman	-	<b>Co-ordinator</b>
Prof. Musharraf Hussain	-	Member
Prof. Dalimon Nessa	-	Member
Prof. Mofidul Islam	-	Member

## > Grievance Redressel Cell :

-	Co-ordinator
-	Member
-	Member
-	Member
	-

# > Co – Curricular Development Committee :

Prof. Shoriful Islam	-	Co-ordinator
Prof. Zakir Hussain Khan	-	Member
Prof. Minhaz Uddin Ahmed	-	Member
Prof. Gagan Ch. Nath	-	Member

# > Research Committee :

Prof. (Dr.) Abdus Salam	-	Co-ordinator
Prof. Hafizur Rahman Khan	-	Member
Prof. (Dr.) Kanta Chakraborty	-	Member
Prof. Abdul Latif Mollah	-	Member
Dr. A. M. Khandakar	-	Member
Dr. Rina Rani Das	-	Member

# > Anti Ragging Committee :

Prof. Pradip Saikia	-	Co-ordinator
Prof. Jalal Uddin Ahmed	-	Member
Prof. Shohida Khatun	-	Member
Prof. H. R. Mollik	-	Member
Prof. Khodeza Khatun	-	Member

# > Day Care Centre Committee :

Prof. Jamini Devi	-	Co-ordinator
Prof. Musharraf Hussain	-	Member
Prof. Suchitra Das	-	Member
Prof. Nitamoni Nath	-	Member

# > Plantation and Beautification Committee :

Prof. Hafizur Rahman Mollik	-	Co-ordinator
Prof. Minhaz Uddin Ahmed	-	Member
Prof. Zakir Hussain Khan	-	Member
Prof. Mofidul Islam	-	Member
Prof. Gagan Ch Nath	-	Member

## > Alumni Sub Committee :

Prof. Shoriful Islam	-	Coordinator
Prof. Musharraf Hussain	-	Member
Prof. Abdus Sobur Ahmed	-	Member
Prof. Hafizur Rahman Khan	-	Member
Prof. Bipul Chakraborty	-	Member
Prof. Jaheda Khatun	-	Member
Prof. Ekramul Islam	-	Member

## > Information Technology Committee :

Prof. Bipul Chakraborty	-	<b>Co-ordinator</b>
Prof. Shoriful Islam	-	Member
Dr. D.S. Rahman	-	Member
Sri Bhaskar Das	-	Member

### **IMPORTANTS NOTES FOR STUDENTS:**

- 1. Minority Scholarships are awarded to the students belonging to Minority Community to be applied through internet process and hard copy to be filled by the students. The last date of submission of form is fixed on as notified by the Govt. of Assam. Individual Bank Pass Book (Nationalized Bank like State Bank of India & United Bank of India) is required. Student's secured 50% marks of last examination are eligible.
- 2. The last date of submission SC, ST, OBC & MOBC Scholarship forms is fixed on as notified by the Board, Council or Govt. of Assam.
- 3. The Last date for Submission of UGC Scholarship forms is fixed on notified by the University Grants Commission. Only T.D.C. students are eligible.

After admission, all forms for Scholarships are to be obtained from office.

## **CHAPTER VII**

## SWOT: (Strengths, Weakness, Opportunities and Threat)

- A. Strengths :
- > The Governing Body, IQAC, Steering Committee and Sub Committees / Cells consist of highly motivated persons.

- The teaching staff highly qualified, expert and energetic in teaching, research and proficiency developed activities.
- Class Rooms are smart ones.
- > Computerized Central Library.
- > Computer Centre is available for the students.
- Language Lab. fully equipped.
- > Audio Visual Common Rooms for students are under process.
- Internet facilities will also be available for students so that they can access the internet and take the opportunities to learn online and get up to date with latest advancement in Science and Technologies.
- > Practical Laboratories will be well established with all facilities.
- Guest Lecturer will be delivered by senior most teachers from other colleges so that student can shares their ideas.
- > Mandatory remedial, tutorial class seminar and project work.
- > Career consultancy and personality development classes will also be provided to the students.
- With constant support from the faculty, every student has to be sincere as well as hard working to perform well in each semester.

#### B. Weakness:

A saying goes as "when you want something, the entire universe conspires in helping you to achieve it." So the college will turn any weakness into its strength.

#### C. Opportunities :

- \* The Students receive Scholarship from the UGC, the Govt. of Assam (OBC/MOBC/Minority)
- \* The college library is equipped with recent published book every year.
- \* "A sound body holds a sound mind" considering this, a Gym Hall is available for the students.

#### D. Threat:

- > Negligence to the weakness itself it a threat to the department.
- > Antiestablishment, antagonists and political vendetta tries to disturb the congenial environment.